Elbridge Township Board Meeting, Tuesday, August 11, 2020	DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 1
Elbridge Township Board	
Regular Meeting via	
Zoom Meetings	
TD 1 4 44 4000	
Tuesday, August 11, 2020	
Elbridge Township Hall	
2266 E. Polk Road, Hart, MI 49420	
MINUTES	
Supervisor Herremans called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.	CALL TO ORDER
Members present: Supervisor Craig Herremans, Clerk Stephanie	ROLL CALL
Van Sickle, Treasurer Vicki Koch, Trustee's Eric Herrygers. Gary	
Tate was absent	
	Othona Drogont
1 other person was in attendance	Others Present
Herremans brought agenda to the floor for approval	AGENDA
Moved by Herrygers, Second by Herremans to approve the	AGENDA APPROVED
agenda as amended. All Ayes Carried	
	PUBLIC COMMENTS
Moved by Koch, Second by Herrygers to approve the minutes as	MINUTES
presented. All Ayes Carried	APPROVED
-	
Moved by Van Sickle, Second by Herrygers to approve the bills as	ACCOUNTS
amended.	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes and	
amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes. Carried	PAYABLE
amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balances as of 07/31/2020	PAYABLE BOARD REPORTS
amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes. TREASURER General Fund \$85,406.68 Cemetery Fund \$42,181.80	PAYABLE BOARD REPORTS Treasurer Report
amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes. TREASURER General Fund \$85,406.68 Cemetery Fund \$42,181.80 Fire Fund \$102.76 Road Fund \$26,415.03	PAYABLE BOARD REPORTS Treasurer Report
amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes. TREASURER General Fund \$85,406.68 Cemetery Fund \$42,181.80 Fire Fund \$102.76 Road Fund \$26,415.03 Outstand checks: \$1,406.78	PAYABLE BOARD REPORTS Treasurer Report
amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes. TREASURER General Fund \$85,406.68 Cemetery Fund \$42,181.80 Fire Fund \$102.76 Road Fund \$26,415.03 Outstand checks: \$1,406.78 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR	PAYABLE BOARD REPORTS Treasurer Report
amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes. TREASURER General Fund \$85,406.68 Cemetery Fund \$42,181.80 Fire Fund \$102.76 Road Fund \$26,415.03 Outstand checks: \$1,406.78 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR Discussions on illegal marijuana grow on 128 th Ave. Lance has	PAYABLE BOARD REPORTS Treasurer Report Zoning Report
amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes. TREASURER General Fund \$85,406.68 Cemetery Fund \$42,181.80 Fire Fund \$102.76 Road Fund \$26,415.03 Outstand checks: \$1,406.78 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR	PAYABLE BOARD REPORTS Treasurer Report Zoning Report
amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes. TREASURER General Fund \$85,406.68 Cemetery Fund \$42,181.80 Fire Fund \$102.76 Road Fund \$26,415.03 Outstand checks: \$1,406.78 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR Discussions on illegal marijuana grow on 128 th Ave. Lance has	PAYABLE BOARD REPORTS Treasurer Report Zoning Report
amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balances as of 07/31/2020 General Fund \$ 85,406.68 Cemetery Fund \$ 42,181.80 Fire Fund \$ 102.76 Road Fund \$ 26,415.03 Outstand checks: \$ 1,406.78 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR Discussions on illegal marijuana grow on 128 th Ave. Lance has contacted Burton Gonzalez asking for copy of all permits. Burton was to get them to Lance, which has been 3 weeks ago.	PAYABLE BOARD REPORTS Treasurer Report Zoning Report
amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balances as of 07/31/2020 General Fund \$ 85,406.68 Cemetery Fund \$ 42,181.80 Fire Fund \$ 102.76 Road Fund \$ 26,415.03 Outstand checks: \$ 1,406.78 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR Discussions on illegal marijuana grow on 128 th Ave. Lance has contacted Burton Gonzalez asking for copy of all permits. Burton was to get them to Lance, which has been 3 weeks ago. SUPERVISOR Nothing	PAYABLE BOARD REPORTS Treasurer Report Zoning Report Supervisor
amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balances as of 07/31/2020 General Fund \$ 85,406.68 Cemetery Fund \$ 42,181.80 Fire Fund \$ 102.76 Road Fund \$ 26,415.03 Outstand checks: \$ 1,406.78 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR Discussions on illegal marijuana grow on 128 th Ave. Lance has contacted Burton Gonzalez asking for copy of all permits. Burton was to get them to Lance, which has been 3 weeks ago. SUPERVISOR Nothing CLERK Nothing	PAYABLE BOARD REPORTS Treasurer Report Zoning Report Supervisor Clerk
amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balances as of 07/31/2020 General Fund \$ 85,406.68 Cemetery Fund \$ 42,181.80 Fire Fund \$ 102.76 Road Fund \$ 26,415.03 Outstand checks: \$ 1,406.78 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR Discussions on illegal marijuana grow on 128 th Ave. Lance has contacted Burton Gonzalez asking for copy of all permits. Burton was to get them to Lance, which has been 3 weeks ago. SUPERVISOR Nothing CLERK Nothing Discussion on Truth in Taxation Hearing and updated 4029.	PAYABLE BOARD REPORTS Treasurer Report Zoning Report Supervisor
amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balances as of 07/31/2020 General Fund \$ 85,406.68 Cemetery Fund \$ 42,181.80 Fire Fund \$ 102.76 Road Fund \$ 26,415.03 Outstand checks: \$ 1,406.78 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR Discussions on illegal marijuana grow on 128 th Ave. Lance has contacted Burton Gonzalez asking for copy of all permits. Burton was to get them to Lance, which has been 3 weeks ago. SUPERVISOR Nothing CLERK Nothing Discussion on Truth in Taxation Hearing and updated 4029. Moved by Koch, Seconded by Herrygers to approve the 2020 Tax	PAYABLE BOARD REPORTS Treasurer Report Zoning Report Supervisor Clerk OLD BUSINESS
amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balances as of 07/31/2020 General Fund \$85,406.68 Cemetery Fund \$42,181.80 Fire Fund \$102.76 Road Fund \$26,415.03 Outstand checks: \$1,406.78 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR Discussions on illegal marijuana grow on 128th Ave. Lance has contacted Burton Gonzalez asking for copy of all permits. Burton was to get them to Lance, which has been 3 weeks ago. SUPERVISOR Nothing CLERK Nothing Discussion on Truth in Taxation Hearing and updated 4029. Moved by Koch, Seconded by Herrygers to approve the 2020 Tax rates up to 6.0400.	PAYABLE BOARD REPORTS Treasurer Report Zoning Report Supervisor Clerk
amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balances as of 07/31/2020 General Fund \$ 85,406.68 Cemetery Fund \$ 42,181.80 Fire Fund \$ 102.76 Road Fund \$ 26,415.03 Outstand checks: \$ 1,406.78 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR Discussions on illegal marijuana grow on 128th Ave. Lance has contacted Burton Gonzalez asking for copy of all permits. Burton was to get them to Lance, which has been 3 weeks ago. SUPERVISOR Nothing CLERK Nothing Discussion on Truth in Taxation Hearing and updated 4029. Moved by Koch, Seconded by Herrygers to approve the 2020 Tax rates up to 6.0400. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes and	PAYABLE BOARD REPORTS Treasurer Report Zoning Report Supervisor Clerk OLD BUSINESS
amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balances as of 07/31/2020 General Fund \$ 85,406.68 Cemetery Fund \$ 42,181.80 Fire Fund \$ 102.76 Road Fund \$ 26,415.03 Outstand checks: \$ 1,406.78 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR Discussions on illegal marijuana grow on 128th Ave. Lance has contacted Burton Gonzalez asking for copy of all permits. Burton was to get them to Lance, which has been 3 weeks ago. SUPERVISOR Nothing CLERK Nothing Discussion on Truth in Taxation Hearing and updated 4029. Moved by Koch, Seconded by Herrygers to approve the 2020 Tax rates up to 6.0400.	PAYABLE BOARD REPORTS Treasurer Report Zoning Report Supervisor Clerk OLD BUSINESS
amended. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes. Carried TREASURER Balances as of 07/31/2020 General Fund \$ 85,406.68 Cemetery Fund \$ 42,181.80 Fire Fund \$ 102.76 Road Fund \$ 26,415.03 Outstand checks: \$ 1,406.78 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR Discussions on illegal marijuana grow on 128th Ave. Lance has contacted Burton Gonzalez asking for copy of all permits. Burton was to get them to Lance, which has been 3 weeks ago. SUPERVISOR Nothing CLERK Nothing Discussion on Truth in Taxation Hearing and updated 4029. Moved by Koch, Seconded by Herrygers to approve the 2020 Tax rates up to 6.0400. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes and	PAYABLE BOARD REPORTS Treasurer Report Zoning Report Supervisor Clerk OLD BUSINESS

Elbridge Township Board Meeting, Tuesday, August 11, 2020	DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 2
Discussion on Fuel tank, Tanner Plumbing and Heating will be	OLD BUSINESS
meeting with	Fuel Tank
Craig, Lance and Eric to discuss options and cost.	
Discussion on Fire Board Member	NEW BUSINESS
Rich Bronkema will be moving out of the area so we need to replace	FIRE BOARD
him on the Fire Board.	MEMBER
Moved by Herremans, Seconded by Van Sickle to appoint Denis	
Koch to the Fire Board. All Ayes Carried	
Van Sickle reported at this time revenue sharing will be cut 4.7%	Revenue Sharing Cuts
Van Sickle stated that the 2 nd brine as been put on.	2 nd Brine
Van Sickle raised questions as to where the mailbox the state sent	State Mailbox
should be place. Decided to put under overhang on porch.	
Discussed Cofessco coming and giving estimate to fix fire alarm	Fire Alarm System
system. Van Sickle will call for quote.	<i>J</i>
	7 1. 7 1
Township email has been hacked. New email is	Township Email
clerk@elbridgetownship.org	changed
Letter from Sobie, County Administrator regarding changes in	COORISPONDENCE
Equalization Department.	
Public Comments began at 8:05 pm	PUBLIC COMMENT
Public Comments ended at 8:06 pm	
The meeting was adjourned at 8:07 pm	ADJOURNED
The meeting was adjourned at 6.07 pm	ADJOURILD
	Minutes prepared by
	Stephanie Van Sickle,
Charlesia Van Cialda Tarreshia Clada	Clerk
Stephanie Van Sickle, Township Clerk Date	
Craia Hamamana Tayyashin Synamyisan Data	
Craig Herremans, Township Supervisor Date	